COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO

CALIFORNIA
For the Agenda of
October 25, 1994
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: County Executive’s Office

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE SACRAMENTO COUNTY
CHILDREN’S COALITION

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that your Board adopt the attached
resolution establishing the Sacramento County Children’s
Coalition

DISCUSSION:

On September 13, 1994, the Human Services Cabinet presented to
your Board a report on a plan to integrate information from
health and human service advisory bodies. On that date, your
Board approved the recommendations in the report and directed
human services staff and County Counsel to draft appropriate
documents which would create the Sacramento County Children’s
Coalition.

The attached document has been finalized and approved by County
Counsel.

Your favorable consideration is requested.

Réspect ly iﬁiﬁisfed,
AN X
fFarrell

Deputy County Executive
Chairpers=son, Human
Services Cabinet

App al reco ed:

APPROVED
BOB SMITH
. BY RESOLUTION #? -138]
County Executive BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

0CT 2 5 1994

i ety
















